
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
NEW YORK 

 
June 17, 2021 

 
 
TO:  City Council 
 
FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT:  CHANGE ORDER #3 - $490,000.00  

JOHN B. DALY BOULEVARD EXTENSION PROJECT 
FINAL DESIGN PHASE 

   
 
 A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Stantec Consulting Group Inc. 
on June 7, 2004 for professional consultant services and design related tasks in the amount of 
$430,449.00.  Change Orders #1 and #2 were approved by the City Council at its March 7, 2005 
and June 8, 2015 meetings, respectively, in the amount of $42,000.00. 
 
 The City has recently committed to completing the final design portion of the above-
referenced project.  Costs associated with the development of drainage and grading plans, material 
quantification and specification of methods, materials and procedures leading to the creation of 
biddable construction documents has been determined to be $490,000.00.  This would bring the 
total design costs for this project to $962,449.00.  Funding for these final design efforts is presently 
available from previous unspent funds allocated to the project in the amount of $337,326.00 and 
$152,674.00 from tribal revenues. 
  
 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in 
a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 
 
 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

 
 

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
 
 

Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
 
Funding Approval: 
 
_______________________ 
Daniel Morello, City Controller 
Council Meeting:  July 7, 2021 
 

 

                            Kennedy________ Soda_______ Spanbauer_______   Voccio_______ Tompkins_______ 


